
  MEMORANDUM 
 March 22, 2019 

 FS19-01 | Via Email 

Chancellor’s Office, College Finance and Facilities Planning Division 
1102 Q Street, Sacramento, CA 95811 | 916.445.8752 | www.cccco.edu 

TO: Chief Business Officers 
Chief Student Services Officers 
Health Services Program Directors 
Financial Aid Officers 
Admissions and Records Officers 

FROM: Wrenna Finche, Director 
Fiscal Standards and Accountability Unit 

RE: 2019-20 Student Health, Parking, and Transportation Services Maximum Fees 
 

Education Code sections 76355, 76360, and 76361 authorize the governing board of a community 
college district to charge health, parking services, and transportation services fees and increase 
those fees by the same percentage as the increase in the Implicit Price Deflator for State and Local 
Government Purchases of Goods and Services as published by the U.S. Department of Commerce. 

The table below reflects the maximum semester, summer, intersession, and quarter fees that may 
be charged. 

 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 Maximum Fees 
Fee Semester Summer Intersession1 Quarter Term 
Health Services $21.00 $18.00 $18.00 $18.00 
Parking Services $58.00 $29.00 $29.00 $29.00 
Transportation Services $79.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 
 
 
If you have any questions about these fees, please contact Michael Yarber at  
(916) 327-6818 or myarber@cccco.edu.  

                                                                    

 
1
 Intersession of at least four weeks. 
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